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From: Jeremy Adams >  
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 3:36 PM 
To: Kurt Anderson < >; Andy Bursan < > 
Cc: Alex Anderson < > 
Subject: RE: 32 Euclid - Historic Preservation Committee comments 
 
Thanks Kurt. Also, if you appeal to the Planning Commission, you might point out that the Historic 
Preservation Committee may be operating beyond their reach of powers and duties set forth in 
Sect. 29.80.227 of the Los Gatos Town Code. The town code clearly identifies 5 points that are the 
responsibility of the Historic Preservation Commission. I’ve copied them below for reference. 
 
I listened to the preservation committee meeting (audio is available on the Los Gatos Town website 
under meeting minutes/agenda’s). At minute 26:50 of the audio recording the committee member 
that opposed this barns removal states that “it is part of our role to maintain and retain structures 
like this”. That statement is in contradiction to the powers and duties of the historic preservation 
committee, and instead shows a deliberate agenda of the individual committee member. The 
committee was formulated, according to the Town Code, to review applications and make 
recommendations based on evidence; their duty is NOT to force property owners to “maintain and 
retain structures” that clearly have no significance as proven in a report prepared by qualified 
historians. 
 

Sec. 29.80.227. Powers and duties of the Historic Preservation 
Committee. 
The Historic Preservation Committee shall: 

(1) Regularly review and make recommendations to the Planning 
Commission concerning the determination of all matters pertaining to 
historic preservation which comes before the Planning Commission. 
(2) Review and make recommendations to the Planning Director 
concerning the determination of a minor residential development 
permit for properties with a LHP overlay zone or structures which were 
built prior to 1941. 
(3) Determine and issue approval for minor residential and commercial 
exterior alterations not covered under the architecture and site approval 
process or the minor residential development permit, for designated 
properties with a LHP overlay zone pursuant to subsection 29.20.485. 
(4) Upon request of the Planning Director, review pending or proposed 
building permits dealing with historic structures when it is questionable 
that the work proposed meets the guidelines for pre-1941 structures. 

(5) May, on request of the property owner, advise with respect to any 
proposed work requiring or not requiring a Town permit on any historic 
structure, a designated landmark site or in a designated historic district. 



Examples of the work referred to are additions, demolitions, painting 
and repainting of exterior surfaces, roofing, fencing, landscaping, 
glazing, and installation of lighting fixtures. In advising, the Historic 
Preservation Committee shall be guided by the purposes and standards 
specified in this division and other applicable ordinances and/or 
development standards. This subsection does not impose regulations or 
controls on any property. 

 
--Jeremy 
 
Jeremy Adams 
Assistant Operations Manager/NorCal Cultural Resources Manager 
ECORP Consulting, Inc. 
A Federal Small Business 

 
 

 



From: Andy Bursan < >  
Sent: Thursday, March 28, 2024 3:15 PM 
To: Kurt Anderson < > 
Cc: Jeremy Adams < > 
Subject: 32 Euclid - Historic Preservation Committee comments 
 
Hi Kurt, 
 
Thanks again for everything yesterday. I wanted to get back to you regarding what the Historic 
Preservation Committee stated about a historically important individual being associated with the 
property and why we believe some of these statements are inaccurate. They said the property 
shares an association with Peter Johnson. While Peter Johnson was an important community 
member of Los Gatos our research found no direct connection between him and the property/barn. 
Johnson owned large portions of the area around Los Gatos from as early as 1874, but no records 
indicate he has any direct association with the barn itself. Even if a connection was to be found 
between him and the barn, he owned hundreds of acres in town and built many buildings 
throughout the community including his residence which is on a local walking tour and other earlier 
buildings that still exist and represent his life. There is a walking tour in town that includes his home 
and six other buildings he constructed, which again are far better and earlier examples than the 
barn (see attached walking tour and Johnson museum article). Since we found no evidence Peter 
Johnson was directly connected to the property, we didn’t discuss him in our report because he 
didn’t have clear association or relevance for the building. We also found no evidence that Ernest 
Johnson who farmed the property in the early 20th century, was an important individual. Jeremy 
and I believe the member of the public that originally referenced Peter Johnson did so without 
having any evidence that actually associated him with the barn, and the council member didn’t 
verify either way. The fact that our report didn’t mention Johnson was not due to inadequate or 
insufficient research, but rather the research we did sufficiently proved there was no significant 
association for that barn and any past important individual.  
 
Besides that, a member of the committee stated that ECORP incorrectly reported that Mr. and Mrs. 
Roy Johnson moved to 28 Euclid from Bakersfield in the 1940s. We have attached an article from 
1971 proving that Mr. and Mrs. Roy Johnson did live at the property and were from Bakersfield. In 
other words, this article proves the committee member was wrong and ECORPs report was 
thoroughly researched and correct.  
 
Having reviewed our reports discussion of people associated with the property once again, we 
don’t see any gross inaccuracies regarding former residents/owners and we dispute the claims 
made by the committee which calls into questions the accuracy of our report. We believe the 
committee made uniformed and unproven claims, especially with regards to Peter Johnson having 
some important association with the barn. I hope this helps clarify the question for you and feel 
free to reach out any time if you have questions. 
 
 
Thank you, 
Andrew 
 
Andrew Bursan, MCRP 



Architectural Historian 
ECORP Consul�ng, Inc. 
 

 
Federal Small Business 
California Small Business for Public Works (SB-PW) 
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